

Zoe Law- Runner

I am a hardworking and focused runner with experience on live shows and on location. Currently I am working in HETV as a Base Runner, picking up the skills of the Base Runner quickly. I have a working background of camera operating, office, retail and hospitality so I am used to working in a variety of situations and using my initiative. I am 25 and hold a clean, full Driving License.

London/ Birmingham/
Cardiff based

07951488651

zoe1law@btinternet.com

EXPERIENCE

Snowed- In Productions, You Don't Know Me — Base Runner

February 2021- Current

Assisting the 2nd AD (Amy Coop) in general tasks around base such as getting Cast to the Makeup and Costume departments ahead of filming, organising fittings and liaising with the Costume, Makeup and Covid departments. Also acting as Floor Runner on set in studio and on location.

Hermes — Delivery Driver

June 2020- December 2020

Boundless Productions, The Apprentice — Day Runner

February 2020

ITV, X- Factor- The Band — Runner and Logger

4th December- 15th December 2019

Assisting crew in daily activities, logging, chaperoning talent and guests. I was one of the judge's runners on multiple occasions during production.

Soul Runner Entertainment, Dark Laugh — Script supervisor, Runner and Camera Operator

October 2014

Freelance Camera Operator

2014- 2018

I was a freelance camera operator whilst doing my studies and living in Manchester, working on events such as Business Rocks 2016, MMA and boxing matches and music videos.

Work Experience

TEDxUniversityofBolton — Video Director and Camera Operator

Budget planning, working to a short deadline and alongside a large crew.

SKILLS

- Organising and Timekeeping skills
- Retail Experience
- Customer Service
- Administration/ Office experience
- Confident Videographer (Canon DSLR)
- Logging with Timecode+
- Basic editing with Adobe Premiere Pro and Final Cut
- Cash Handling

Awards

ScreenSkills Coronavirus
Basic Awareness Training on
Production- October 2020

Education

**University of Bolton 2016 —
Media, Writing and Production**

This CV may be kept on file
for employment and
distribution purposes.